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William Graff

From: Daniel Lee (???) [Daniel@sporton.com.tw]
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2006 3:30 PM
To: William Graff
Cc: major@atcb.com; jerry@atcb.com; Ivonne Wu (???); Roy Wu (???); Jim Tsai (???)
Subject: RE: www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB003430 | HLZBL503G |  |  | HLZBL503G_ATCB003430

Dear Bill,

Please find the responses as below:

1. Tune-Up procedure has been updated and uploaded.
2. Updated label is uploaded.
3. Acer will take care of the PC II for WLAN and BT transmitters.
4. Updated Users manual is uploaded.

Thanks a lot and advise when we can expect to receive FCC grant.

BR
Daniel

-----Original Message-----
From: William Graff [mailto:whgraff@atcb.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2006 2:56 PM
To: Fred Yang (楊沛峰); Daniel Lee (李春和); Vanny Wang (王慧萍); Isabel
Chiu (邱嘉凌); Ivonne Wu (吳宜芳); Roy Wu (吳瑞源); Jim Tsai (蔡志成)
Cc: major@atcb.com; jerry@atcb.com
Subject: www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB003430 | HLZBL503G | | |
HLZBL503G_ATCB003430

Regarding www.AmericanTCB.com application:
ATCB ID: ATCB003430
FCC ID: HLZBL503G
IC ID: 
NB ID: 
Account name: sporton

Please see attached.

Bill
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